January 20, 1982

Mr, Kermit Geary
R.D. 4, Box 321
Walnutport, Pa. 18088

Dear Mr. Geary:

You may use this letter to confirm your DX
report of WDLV, Pinehurst, North Carolina. Your report
of our programming was perfect.

For your information WDLV signed on the air
on March 25, 1980. It transmitts with a two-tower 1/4
wave directional antenna system with one null bearing
C» 280°. The facility is located about two miles south of
Pinehuxrst.

A check of our horizontal plane radiation
shows a field in your direction at one mile of approximately
250 milavolts/meter. Our transmitter is a Gates BC-1G, Qb
Audio processing includes a Dorrough D,A.P. (Discriminent
Audio Processor) and a radio shack equalizer modified to

provide a balanced 600 ohm output. (E
Thank you for your report. I will post it on
the station's bulletin board. Cb

Sincerely,
)
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William R, Gaston
President
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